
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: results from recent Flint TTHM samples?

Jennifer,

As we discussed on the phone, samples are at the lab now, but no results yet. I will pass them along as soon as we have them.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: results from recent Flint TTHM samples?
Importance: High

Mike/Steve--Yes, I have another controlled correspondence from the White House. I thought I'd update my last letter, in case you have these results—I'm hoping that all 8 locations are below 80 this time?

Jennifer

From: Hansen, Jeff <jrhansen@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Lab Results

Hi Mike,

Do you know if the DEQ lab has gotten Flint THM / HAA5 results yet? Flint has not seen anything yet but they said you normally see the results before they do.

Jeffrey R. Hansen
Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C PPI

www.lan-inc.com • jrhansen@lan-inc.com